
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

DISTRICT OF SOUTH DAKOTA

WESTERN DIVISION

FILED
NOV 1 S 2016

'Urr^
CLERK

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, CR - 60^*^0

PlaintifiF, INDICTMENT

vs.

ORLANDO GUADALUPE JOSE

EPHRON VILLANUEVA DE MACIAS,

a/k/a "Chris."

Defendant.

Second Degree Murder
(18 U.S.C. §§ 1111(a) and 1152)

Discharge of a Firearm During a
Crime of Violence

(18 U.S.C. § 924(c)(l)(A)(iii))

Possession of Ammunition by a

Prohibited Person

(18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(1))

The Grand Juiy Charges:

COUNT I

On or about September 29, 2016, at Pine Ridge, in Indian countiy, in the

District of South Dakota, the defendant, Orlando Guadalupe Jose Ephron

Villanueva de Macias, a/k/a "Chris," with malice aforethought did unlawfully

kill Chunta Suta Wi Colhoff, a/k/a Annie Colhoff, an Indian, by shooting her

with a firearm, all in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ and 1111(a) and 1152.

COUNT II

On or about September 29, 2016, at Pine Ridge, in the District of South

Dakota, the defendant, Orlando Guadalupe Jose Ephron Villanueva de Macias,

a/k/a "Chris," during and in relation to a crime of violence for which he could
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be prosecuted in a court of the United States, that is, second degree murder, in

violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ and 1111(a) and 1152, did use and carry and

discharge a firearm, all in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 924(c)(l}(A)(iii).

COUNT III

On or about September 29, 2016, at Pine Ridge, in the District of South

Dakota, the defendant, Orlando Guadalupe Jose Ephron Villanueva de Macias,

a/k/a "Chris," having been previously convicted of a crime punishable by

imprisonment for more than one year, did knowingly possess ammunition,

which had been previously shipped and transported in interstate and foreign

commerce, all in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(1).

A TRUE BILL:

NAME REDACTED

FOREPERSON

RANDOLPH J. Sl^ER
UNITED STAT^^TTORNEY
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